
Simmons. Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Michelle, 

Wayne Bunge <wbunge@dakotapanel.com> 
Monday, July 10, 2017 4:16 PM 
Simmons, Michelle 
Hill, Carol 
[External_Sender] RE: RE: RSO Replacement 
0020_001.pdf 

I am following up on the RSO replacement as I committed to doing. 
I now have both an RSO and a backup person trained as indicated by the attached certificates. 

Again I apologize for the unplanned gap in our RSO coverage, and with two people now trained, I believe that we have a 
solid plan for continuous coverage going forward. 
At no time do we think that the safety or security our two fixed gauges were jeopardized. 

Thank you very much for working with us during this second time of RSO shortcomings. 

Sincerely, 

Wayne Bunge PUBLIC 
CJ~mediata Release 
C Normal Release 

NON.PUBLIC 

Manager 
1651 Culvert Street 
Rapid City SD 57701 
605-348-1613 

CJ A.3 Sensitive-Security Related 
0 A.7 Sensitive Internal 
0 Other: 

Reviewer: ._J.A_'.5 ___ D_a_te-: -i/13/;r 
; 

Fax (605)-348-4598 

From: Simmons, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 3:16 PM 
To: Wayne Bunge 
Subject: RE: RE: RSO Replacement 

Has anyone else at the plant completed some type of course in radiation safety besides Mr. Pepin? Maybe an 
engineer or an industrial hygienist? 

From: Wayne Bunge [mailto:wbunge@dakotapanel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 4:11 PM 
To: Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RSO Replacement 

Also Michelle, 
Ironically, I just received Matt Pepin's RSO Certificate in the US Mail today. 
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Attached for your review. 

Thank you. 

Wayne Bunge 

Manager 
1651 Culvert Street 
Rapid City SD 57701 
605-348-1613 
Fax (605)-348-4598 

From: Wayne Bunge 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 11:26 AM 
To: 'Simmons, Michelle' 
Cc: caro!.hill@nrc.gov 
Subject: RE: RSO Replacement 

Hello Michelle, 

Again, my apologies for Matthew Pepin's unexpected departure leaving our plan ineffective for filling the RSO position 
as planned. 

Please read the attached letter and advise if it is sufficient to inform your agency of our plans. 

Also, we have the fixed gauge manufacturer in the plant on June 8 for an inspection and tune up of the controls on the 
fixed gauges so I v1ill have them inspect the gauges and report back any issues. 

Please also kindly respond that you received this email. 

Thank you for your help. 

Wayne Bunge 

Manager 
1651 Culvert Street 
Rapid City SD 57701 
605-348-1613 
Fax (605)-348-4598 
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From: Simmons, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:25 PM 
To: Wayne Bunge 
Subject: RSO Replacement 

DocketNo.03020262 
License No. 40-23107-01 
Control No. 593198 

Mr. Bunge, 

During our telephone conversation today, you indicated that Mr. Pepin is no longer with your company and therefore 
cannot be named the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). In your letter date March 14, 2017, you indicated that Mr. Lezotte 
has 25+ years of experience radiation safety. Please see the attached document. It details the responsibilities and 
duties of an RSO for your type of material license. If you wish to name Mr. Lezotte as the RSO for your material license, 
please provide the following information concerning his "on the job" training and experience. 

1. Describe applicable on the job training on those tasks described in Appendix C of NUREG-1556, Volume 4, 
Revision 1 (see attachment). 

2. Complete delegation of authority letter. 
3. Commitment to provide RSO course training to this person and give a completion date. 

Please submit this information as soon as possible. 

Also, If there someone else you would like name as RSO, please ensure that individual has completed fixed gauge 
manufacturer's or distributor's course for users or for RSOs OR equivalent course that meets the criteria in Appendix D 
of this NUREG 1556 Volume 4, Revision 1. 

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** 
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Privacy Act, 
18 U.S.C. Section 2510, et. seq. Disclosure of this communication is strictly limited to the intended recipient. 
This communication and its contents and attachments, if any, are confidential and may contain information that 
is privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Receipt by any person or entity other 
than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver or loss of the confidential or privileged nature of this 
communication. Any review, dissemination, copying, resubmission, transfer, or distribution in any form by any 
person or entity other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete any and all copies of this communication and any attachments. 
Failure to abide by these provisions will result in legal and equitable action taken against you, as identified in 18 
U.S.C. Sections 2520-21 . 
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r ~RTIFICAJ'-& 
v OF · 
COMPLETION 

PRESENTED BY 

<.).AL-TE~. A.SSC>CI.A. TES., L.I-4.C. 
TO 

Daniel Hodges 
FOR HAVING SUCCESSFULLY COlvIPLETED THE RADIATION SAFETY AND 

NUCLEAR INDUSTRIAL GAUGE USER TRAINING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
REQUJREM"ENTS OF 10 CFR 20 and/or NUREG 1556 VOL 4 

Signature of Trainer 

PRESENTED THIS 

June 29, 2017 

----~'- ·:__t Mark A. Balzer Sr. CHP Location: IDAHO FALLS, ID 



G~RTIFIC~-& 
OF 

COMPLETION 
PRESENTED BY 

QA.L-TE"K.: A_SSC>CI.A. TES~ L.L.C ... 
TO 

Steve Scholar 
FOR HAVrNG SUCCESSFULLY COMJ>LETED TI-IE RADIATION SAFETY AND 

NUCLEAR INDUSTRIAL GAUGE US.ER TRA11'ThTG IN ACCORDAl~CE WITH TI-IE 
REQUIREMENTS OF 10 C:FR 20 and/or NUREG 1556 VOL 4 

Signature ofTrainer,L,... 

PRESENTED THIS 

~L!~_ nc.12.,._~2017 

<' C -~,·.·-- ~ _/Mark A. Balzer Sr. CHP Location: IDAHO FALLS, ID 


